



Henderson District Public Libraries **Board of Trustees Application**

(Note: This document and accompanying materials become public record once received by Clark County.)

Henderson Libraries seeks to cultivate a literate community by providing every citizen free access to books and information resources, as well as state of the art technology that supports work, school and recreational activities. The mission of the Henderson Libraries is to imagine possibilities, discover opportunities, and connect with the community.

The Board of Trustees for the Henderson District Public Libraries (Board of Trustees) exists pursuant to NRS 379.025 (h). The Board of Trustees consists of five (5) competent persons appointed by the Clark County Board of County Commissioners and two (2) competent persons appointed by the Henderson City Council.

Among its duties (NRS 379.025), the Board of Trustees shall hire a professional librarian to serve as the Executive Director of the Henderson Libraries, review and approve an annual budget, establish and review policies, and attend Board of Trustees meetings regularly.

The Board of Trustees meets the third (3rd) Thursday of the month at 7:45am.

Members serve four-year (4-year) terms and may not serve more than two (2) consecutive terms. Members must reside in the City of Henderson.

Application Overview:

If you are interested in applying for membership on the Board of Trustees, please complete the application below. If you have any questions related to the Board of Trustees or the application process, please email mlsmedley@hendersonlibraries.com

Full Name (First, Middle Initial, Last): _____

Home Street Address: _____

Home Address City/State/Zip Code: _____

Mailing Address: _____

Mailing Address City/State/Zip Code: _____

Employer: _____

Occupation: _____

Email Address: [REDACTED] _____

Best Daytime Contact Phone: [REDACTED] _____

Relevant Affiliations: Please list below any other committees you are currently serving on. Please list, if applicable, the jurisdiction and term of appointment. If you were appointed by an individual and not by a local jurisdiction, please include that information. If you need additional space, please attach an additional sheet of paper.

Skills and Experience: Please provide a brief description of your qualifications; include any special skills, interests, experience, or training which you possess or have completed that would benefit the work of the Board of Trustees. If you need additional space, please attach an additional sheet of paper.

A resume or letter of interest is REQUIRED. Please attach it to this application.

I certify that I am a resident of the City of Henderson. I verify by my signature below that all statements made on this application, as well as any information attached hereto, are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that an electronic signature has the same weight and effect as a handwritten signature. Furthermore, I understand that an incomplete application and any modifications to this application will not be accepted or considered.

Jennifer Russo

Signature

Date

Hand Deliver Application to:

**Henderson District Public Libraries
280 S. Green Valley Parkway
Henderson, NV 89012**

Mail Application to:

**Henderson District Public Libraries
280 S. Green Valley Parkway
Henderson, NV 89012**

Email Scanned Copy to:

mlsmedley@hendersonlibraries.com

JENNIFER RUSSO, PMHNP-BC, MSN, MSHed

83 Kind Avenue
Henderson, NV 89002



Education

Maryville University, Saint Louis, MO.
Master of Science in Nursing: Psychiatric Mental Health
Nurse Practitioner
January 2019 - September 2021

Saint Joseph's University, Philadelphia, PA
Master of Science in Health Education
May 1989 - December 1990

Bloomsburg University, Bloomsburg, PA
Bachelor of Science in Nursing
August 1982 - May 1986

Employment

Access Psychiatric Associates, Henderson, NV Psychiatric
Nurse Practitioner
November 2022- present

Changing Minds Psychiatry, Las Vegas, NV
Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner
June 2022- February, 2024

Southern Nevada VA
Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner Resident

August, 2022 - August, 2023

Teladoc/Livongo/Retrofit, Chicago, IL (Remote)
Behavior Coach/ Wellness Expert/Diabetes Response
Specialist/ HTN Coach
September 2012 - June 2022

Advent/Prestige Home Health, Las Vegas, NV
Home Health RN/ Quality Assurance
May 2007 - August 2013

Jewish Child Care Association, Pleasantville, NY
Psychiatric Nurse/ Division Nurse Administrator
December 1994 - October 2006

Holy Redeemer Hospital and Medical Center, Meadowbrook,
PA
Med/Surg RN, Emergency Department RN
June 1986 - November 1993

Lower Moreland School District, Huntingdon Valley, PA
Substitute School Nurse
JV Field Hockey Coach
September 1987- October 1993

Conference Presentations

“Managing Social Situations: How to Coach your Clients to
Success”, ReShape Medical, October 2017

Volunteer Work

Preceptor for Chamberlain
University and Herzwig
University students

Lyght Bulb Moments Treasurer,
May 2022-present [https://
lyghtbulbmoments.com/](https://lyghtbulbmoments.com/)